

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 10, 2007

Attn: Robert Douglass
The Boeing Company
P.O. Box: 3707
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
XX

Dear Robert Douglass,

The Experimental Licensing Branch hereby acknowledges receipt of your application for experimental authority filed on FCC Form received October 02, 2006.

The file number assigned to your application is 0751-EX-ST-2006. Please allow approximately 90 days for processing of your filing.

Dear Mr. JJ Johnston,

Do you still need to use the frequencies for the Radar Testing? If you do, I need a starting date because the one on the application has expired on 4/03/07. If you don't need it, just reply with the word "DELETE" so I could remove the application from the system. Thank you.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5158

Sincerely,

Jose Trevino
Engineer